

NC Auto Inspections:

NCDMV, License & Theft Bureau
1624 Patton Avenue
Asheville, NC 28806
Courier #12-55-01
(828)782-9641 – Office

Certification provided for employment

Alabama

2545 Taylor Road
Montgomery, AL 36117
Telephone Number: (334) 242-9000

Alaska

901 Old Seward Highway, Suite 101
Anchorage, AK 99503
Anchorage Area: 269-5551
Toll-Free in Alaska: (855)269-5551
Outside of Alaska: (907)269-5551

Arizona

PO Box 2100, MD 555M
Phoenix, AZ 85001
602-255-0072
<https://azdot.gov/about/inside-adot>

Arkansas

5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317
Phone: 501-682-0744
Toll-Free: 888-233-0326

California

Vehicle Registration Operations
Department of Motor Vehicles
PO Box 942869
Sacramento, CA 94269-0001

Colorado

1881 Pierce St.
Lakewood, Colorado 80214
Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.
[Phone: \(303\) 205-5600](tel:(303)205-5600)

Connecticut

95 Sylvan Avenue
Bridgeport, CT 06606

Delaware

2230 Hessler Boulevard
New Castle, Delaware 19720
Phone: 302.434.3200

Florida

1276 Metropolitan Blvd.
Suite #102
Tallahassee, FL 32312

Georgia

2206 East View Parkway
Conyers, GA 30013
[\(678\) 413-8400](tel:(678)413-8400)

Hawaii

Department of Transportation Services
City & County of Honolulu
Frank F. Fasi Municipal Building

650 South King Street, Third Floor
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813-3017

Idaho

3311 W. State Street - P.O. Box 7129 Boise, ID 83707-1129 - (208

Illinois

213 State Capitol
Springfield, IL 62756
800-252-8980 (toll free in Illinois)
217-785-3000 (outside Illinois)

Indiana

Indiana Government Center North
Room 402
100 North Senate Avenue
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Iowa

800 Lincoln Way
Ames, IA 50010
515-239-1101

Kansas

Zibell Building
300 SW 29th Street
Topeka, KS. 66611

Kentucky

Department of Vehicle Regulation
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
200 Mero Street
Frankfort, KY 40622

Louisiana

Office of Motor Vehicles
7979 Independence Blvd.
Baton Rouge, LA 70806

Maine

Phone: 207-624-9000

101 Hospital Street, Augusta, M

Maryland

6601 Ritchie Highway N.E.
Glen Burnie, MD 21062
Call Center - 410-768-7000

Massachusetts

Registry of Motor Vehicles
PO Box 55889, Boston, MA 02205

Michigan

Minnesota

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 190 Town Square Building
Saint Paul MN 55101-5190
Phone: (651) 297-3298

Mississippi

Mississippi Dept. of Public Safety Headquarters
1900 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue
Jackson, MS 39216
(601) 987-1212

Missouri

Harry S Truman State Office Building
301 West High Street, Jefferson City, MO 65101
573-526-3669

Montana

302 N Roberts, Helena, MT 59620
Phone Number: (406) 444-3933
Email: mvd@mt.gov

Nebraska

301 Centennial Mall South
P.O. Box 94789
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4726

Nevada

Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles
555 Wright Way
Carson City, NV 89711

New Hampshire

NH Department of Safety
Division of Motor Vehicles
23 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03305
[Telephone: \(603\) 227-4000](tel:(603)227-4000)

New Jersey

Motor Vehicle Commission
Customer Advocacy Office
P.O. Box 403
Trenton, NJ 08666-0403

New Mexico

New Mexico Motor Vehicle Division
Joseph Montoya Building
P.O. Box 1028
1100 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe 87504-1028

[New York](#)

[625 Atlantic Avenue, 2nd Floor, Brooklyn NY 11217](#)
1-518-486-9786 or 1-800-698-2931

[North Carolina](#)

3101 Mail Service Center
1515 N.Church St.
Rocky Mount, NC 27804

[North Dakota](#)

NDDOT Building East Doors 608 E Boulevard Ave, Bismarck, ND

[Ohio](#)

1970 West Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43223

[Oklahoma](#)

Oklahoma Department of Public Safety
3600 North Martin Luther King Avenue

Oklahoma City, OK 73111

[Oregon](#)

1905 Lana Ave NE
Salem, OR 97314

[Pennsylvania](#)

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
1101 South Front Street
Harrisburg, PA 17104

[Rhode Island](#)

Division of Motor Vehicles
600 New London Avenue
Cranston, RI 02920-3024
Phone: (401) 462-4368

[South Carolina](#)

10311 Wilson Boulevard
Building C
Blythewood, SC 29016

[South Dakota](#)

118 West Capitol Avenue • Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3178

[Tennessee](#)

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243
(615) 251-5166

[Texas](#)

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles (TxDMV)

4000 Jackson Avenue
Austin, Texas 78731

[Utah](#)

Utah State Tax Commission
Motor Vehicle Division
210 North 1950 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

[Vermont](#)

Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles
120 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05603-0001

[Virginia](#)

Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles
P.O. Box 27412
Richmond, VA 23269

[Washington](#)

450 3rd Ave W Suite 100
Seattle, WA 98119

[West Virginia](#)

WV Division of Motor Vehicles
5707 MacCorkle Ave SE,
Charleston, WV 25304

[Wisconsin](#)

4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, WI 53705

[Wyoming](#)

1520 Etchepare Circle
Cheyenne, WY 82001
307-777-3835

Contact us at 1-800-777-0133

TTY 1-800-368-4327

<https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/contacting-dmv/>

<https://portal.ct.gov/DMV/Offices/Offices/Bridgeport-Office>

<https://www.dmv.de.gov/About/locations/index.shtml>

https://www.flhsmv.gov/contact-us/?utm_source=internal&utm_medium=850-606-4700

<https://dds.georgia.gov/>

<https://www.honolulu.gov/csd/dlicense.html>

<https://itd.idaho.gov/itddmv/>

) 334-8000

https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/drivers/drivers_license/home.htm

<https://www.in.gov/bmv/>

<https://iowadot.gov/#services>

<https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovlicenses.html>
785-296-3621

<https://drive.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>
502-564-1257.

<https://www.expresslane.org/>

<https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/>

<https://mva.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

<https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-registry-of-motor-vehicles>

https://dsvsesvc.sos.state.mi.us/TAP/_/#3

https://onlineservices.dps.mn.gov/EServices/_/

<https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/>

<https://dor.mo.gov/driver-license/>

<https://dojmt.gov/driving/>

<https://dmv.nebraska.gov/>

<https://dmv.nv.gov/index.htm>
(702) 486-4368 (486-4DMV)

<https://www.dmv.nh.gov/>

<https://www.state.nj.us/mvc/>
609.633.9474

<https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/>

888-683-4636

<https://dmv.ny.gov/>

NCDMV Customer Service
(919) 715-7000

<https://www.dot.nd.gov/>

701-328-2725

<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/>
(844) 644-6268

<https://oklahoma.gov/dps.html>
[405-425-2424](https://oklahoma.gov/dps.html)

<https://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/Pages/index.aspx>
[1-503-945-5000](https://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/Pages/index.aspx)

<https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx/>
717-412-5300

<https://dmv.ri.gov/>

<https://www.scdmvonline.com/>
[803-896-5000](https://www.scdmvonline.com/)

<https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing>

<https://www.tn.gov/driver-services.html>

<https://www.txdmv.gov/>
1 (888) 368-4689

<https://dmv.utah.gov/>
801-297-7780

<https://dmv.vermont.gov/>

802.828.2000

<https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/>
(804) 497-7100

<https://www.dol.wa.gov/>
Phone: 206.464.6845

<https://dmv.dc.gov/>

<https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/online-srvcs/external/bds-landing.aspx>

<https://www.dot.state.wy.us/driverservices>

um=none&utm_campaign=tracking&utm_content=Footer

|

|

|

NC Escort Vehicle Operator Certification:

Oversize/Overweight Permit Unit
Transportation Mobility & Safety Division
North Carolina Department of Transportation
(919) 814-3700 office
EVO_Certification@ncdot.gov
750 N. Greenfield Parkway
Garner, NC 27529

Alabama

Dept. of Transportation Permits Office- Office hours: 7am-4:45p
P.O. Box 303050
Montgomery, AL 36130
800-499-2782 option 4
Fax: (334) 832-9084
<http://www.dot.state.al.us/>

Alaska

Division of Measurement Standards CVCSC
11900 Industry Way Bldg. M
Anchorage, AK 99515
(907)365-1200 | (800)478-7636 (within Alaska)
Fax: (907)365-1221 | (866)345-2641 (within Alaska)
Fax-on-demand: (907)348-9876
Email: Swoop@alaska.gov
http://dot.alaska.gov/mscve/assets/webdocs/permits_manual.pdf

Arizona

Dept. of Transportation Permits Office
Hours: 6am-5pm MDT, Mon - Fri
Dept. of Transportation
Central Permits

14370 Van Buren
Goodyear, AZ 85338
phone: (623)932-2247 | fax:(623)932-2441

Arkansas

Dept. of Transportation Permits Office-Hours: 6am-4:30pm; M-F
State Hwy & Trans Dept-Permits
(501)569-2381
P.O. Box 2261; 10324 Interstate 30
Little Rock, AR 72203
<https://www.ardot.gov/divisions/arkansas-highway-police/oversize-an>

California

CALTRANS-Northern office (North of San Luis Obispo/Kern Co.li
1823 14th St.
Sacramento, CA 95814
916-322-1297/fax-(916)322-4966
Mailing address:
CDOT
PO Box 942874
Sacramento, CA 94274-0001

Colorado

Dept. of Transportation Permits Office Hours: 7am-5pm MOU
Colorado Dept. of Transportation
OS/OW Permit Office
4201 E Arkansas Ave, Rm. 290
Denver, CO 80222
303-757-9539/fax-(303)757-9719
(800)350-3765 (outside Metro-Denver)

Connecticut

Dept. of Transportation Permits Office: Hours: 8 am - 4:30 pm
Dept. of Transportation
2800 Berlin Turnpike/PO Box 317546

Newington, CT 06131-7546
(860)594-2880; fax: (860)594-2949

Delaware

Delaware Dept. of Transportation
Administration Center
800 Bay Rd. or PO Box 778
Dover, DE 19903

Florida

Dept. of Transportation-Permit Section
Office Motor Carrier Compliance
1815 Thomasville Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32303
850-617-3010
<http://fdot.gov>

Georgia

Dept. of Transportation Permits Office-Hours: 7am-4:45pm M-F
Dept. of Motor Vehicle Safety
Office of Permits
Building 24, Suite 400
935 E. Confederate Ave.
Atlanta, GA 30316
(888)262-8306 (permit customer service)
(404)635-8176 (main office)
fax-(404)635-8509

Hawaii

Idaho

Department of Transportation Permits Office Hours: 7am-5pm
Idaho Transportation Department
3311 W. State St. or PO Box 7129
Boise, ID 83707-1129

Illinois

Dept. of Transportation Permits Office-Hours:
7:00am-5:00pm CT; Super load hours: 8:00am-
4:30pm
Dept. of Transportation Cook County info: 312-443-5500
Permit Office City of Chicago info: 312-744-4696
2300 S Dirksen Pkwy, Rm 117 State Police District 9: 217-786
Springfield, IL 62764
217-785-1477; 800-252-8636 (Illinois only)

Indiana

Dept. of Transportation Permits Office Hours: 7:30 am-4:30 p
Dept of Revenue- Permits
5252 Decatur Blvd, Ste. R
Indianapolis, IN 46241
(317)615-7320; fax: (317)821-2336
<https://www.in.gov/dor/files/m204.pdf>

Iowa

Dept. of Transportation
Motor Carrier Services
Park Fair Mall, 100 Euclid Ave
PO Box 10382

Des Moines, IA 50306
(515)237-3268 (general info)
(515)237-3264; fax:(515)237-3257 (permits)

Kansas

Kansas Trucking Connection
1500 Southwest Arrowhead
Topeka, Kansas 66614
(785)271-3145

Kentucky

Division of Motor Carriers
OW/OD Section
P.O. Box 2007 (Mailing address)
Frankfort, KY 40602
(502)564-1257; fax-(502)564-0992
200 Metro St. (Walk-ins & overnight delivery)
Frankfort, KY 40622

Louisiana

Truck Permit Section
P.O. Box 94042
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9042
(225)343-2345; (800)654-1433 (nationwide)
Fax: (225)377-7108

Maine

Truck Permit Section
P.O. Box 94042
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9042
(225)343-2345; (800)654-1433 (nationwide)
Fax: (225)377-7108

Maryland

State Highway Administration

Hauling Permits Section

7491 Connelley Drive

Hanover, MD 21076

(800)543-4564; (410)582-5727; (800)846-6435 (in state, only)

Fax: (410)787-2863; (800)945-3416

Massachusetts

Highway Dept.

Commercial Motor Vehicles

14 Beach Street

Milford, MA 01757

508-473-4778; fax: 508-473-0865

Michigan

Dept. of Transportation

P.O. Box 30050 (all correspondence)

Lansing, MI 48909

7050 W. Saginaw, Ste. 2 (walk-in applications only)

Lansing MI 48917

(517)373-2120 (inquiries only)

Minnesota

Minnesota Truck Center

GNB Bldg., Ste. 420

1110 Centre Points Curve

Mendota Heights, MN 56120

(800)657-3959; (651)405-6000

Fax: (651)405-6024

Missouri

Missouri DOT

Motor Carrier Services
OS/OW Permit Section
1320 Creek Trail Dr or P.O. Box 893
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0893
(866)831-6277;(573)751-7100
Fax: (573)751-7408

Montana

Dept. of Transportation
Motor Carrier Service Div
P.O. Box 4639
Helena, MT 59604
406-444-6130; 406-444-6130 (permits)
Fax: 406-444-7670/0800

Nebraska

Dept. of Roads - Permit Office
1400 NE Hwy. 2 Room 123A (walk-in)
P.O. Box 94759 (mail)
Lincoln, NE 68509
(402)471-0034
Fax: 402-479-3906/3907

Nevada

Dept. of Transportation
1263 S Stewart St, Rm 103
Carson City, NV 89712
(775)888-7410; (800)552-2127
Fax: (702)888-7103
Phone service: 7:30am-5:00pm M-F PT
No permit transmitted after 4:15pm
[Questions & info only: speterson@dot.state.nv.us](mailto:speterson@dot.state.nv.us)

New Hampshire

Dept. of Transportation
OS/OW Permits
Box 0483
Concord, NH 03302
603-271-2691
Fax: 603-271-6084 (permits)
Office hours: 8:00am-4:00pm ET; M-F

New Jersey
Bureau of Motor Carriers
Special Permits
PO Box 133; 225 E State St, CN 133
Trenton, NJ 08666
609-633-9400
Permits: 609-9402/9403/9404
Office hours: 8:30am-4:30pm ET; M-F

New Mexico
Dept. of Public Safety
Motor Transportation Division
P.O. Box 1628
Santa Fe, NM 87504
(505)827-0376; fax: (505)827-0071/827-0384/827-0385
OS/OW Permit office: (505)827-0665

[New York](#)

Must be certified by NY no matter where they live. FYI: (518)457-1155/(800)783-1685 or refer to [NY Certification Manual](#). List of NYDMV testing llocations call (518)486-9748

[North Carolina](#)

DOT OS/OW Permit Unit (walk-in & mail)
1425 Rock Quarry Road (I-40, Exit 300)
Suite 109-110
Raleigh, NC 27610
(888)221-8166/(919)733-4740 (general info/annuals/superload)
(888)574-6683/(919)733-7154 (single trip permit request)
Fax: (888)222-8347/(919)733-7828 or 7921 (single trip)
(919)715-5616 (annual)

[North Dakota](#)

Highway Patrol
Motor Carrier Division
Dept. 504
600 E Boulevard Ave
Bismark, ND 58505
(701)328-2621; fax: (701)328-1642
[Email: ndhpinfo@state.nd.us](mailto:ndhpinfo@state.nd.us)

[Ohio](#)

Special Hauling Permits
1610 W Broad St
Columbus, OH 43223
(614)351-2300; fax: (614)728-4099
[Email: hauling.permits@dot.state.oh.us](mailto:hauling.permits@dot.state.oh.us)
Ohio Turnpike Commission
882 Prospect St.
Berea, OH
(440)234-2081; fax: (440)234-6529

[Oklahoma](#)

Dept. of Public Safety
OS/OW Permits Division
P.O. Box 11415
Oklahoma City, OK 73136
877-425-2390; fax: 405-424-0943

[Oregon](#)

Motor Carrier Transport BrOS/OD Permit Unit550 Capitol St NE
Salem, OR 97301
503-373-0000/800-336-3602; fax: 503-378-2873

[Pennsylvania](#)

Dept. of Transportation
Motor Carrier Division
Central Permit Office
Commonwealth Keystone Building.
400 N St, 6th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120
717-787-5367; fax: 717-787-9890/9506

[Rhode Island](#)

Division of Motor Vehicles
OS/OW Permits
286 Main St., Rm. 103
Pawtucket, RI 02860

[South Carolina](#)

OSOW Permit Office
1412 Shop Rd.

Columbia, SC 29201
(803)253-6250/(877)349-7190 (permit office)
Fax: (803)343-0700
[Email: OSOWhelp@dot.state.sc.us](mailto:OSOWhelp@dot.state.sc.us)

South Dakota

Highway Patrol
Sisseton Port of Entry
Permits Center
P.O. Box 242
Sisseton, SD 57262
605-698-3925

Tennessee

Dept. of Transportation
OS/OD Permits
James K. Polk Bldg
505 Deaderick Street, Ste. 700
Nashville, TN 37243
(615)741-3821; Fax: (615)256-5894/(615)741-1159

Texas

Dept. of Transportation
125 E 11th Street
Austin, TX 78701
800-299-1700 (permits only)
512-465-3584 (general info)
Fax: 512-465-3500 (24 hrs. Mon.-Fri.; 6a.m.-2p.m. Sat.)

Utah

Dept. of Transportation
Port of Entry Section
4501 South 2700 West
P.O. Box 141210
Salt Lake City, UT 84114

(801)965-4000; fax: (801)965-4936

[Email: bmail@utah.gov](mailto:bmail@utah.gov)

Vermont

Virginia

Dept. Of Motor Vehicles - (804) 497-7135

Motor Carrier Services-Permit Section

PO Box 23269

Richmond, VA 23269

Washington

Dept. of Transportation Permits Office

Hours: 7am-5pm PT

921 Lakeridge Way; PO Box 47367

Olympia, WA 98504-7367

(360)704-6340; Fax: (360)704-6350

<http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/commercialvehicle/>

West Virginia

Dept. of Transportation

Permit Supervisor

Bldg 5, Room A-337

1900 Kanawha Blvd. E

Charleston, WV 25305

(304)558-0384; fax: (304)558-0591

Wisconsin

Dept. of Transportation
4802 Sheboygan Ave. Rm. 151
P.O. Box 7980
Madison, WI 53707
(608)266-7320; fax: (608)264-7751

<http://www.dot.state.wi.us/business/carriers/osowgeneral.htm>

Wyoming

Dept. of Transportation
Overweight Loads Office
5300 Bishop Blvd
Cheyene, WY 82009
(307) 777-4376 phone
(307) 777-4399 fax

<http://www.dot.state.wy.us/ReadMore.jsp?sCode=whpcm&sCID=2580>

<https://oversize.io/regulations>

Certification provided for employment

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/alabama>
om CT

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/alaska>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/arizona>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/arkansas>

:

[d-overweight-permits/](#)

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/california>
ne)

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/colorado>
VTAIN TIME

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/connecticut>
ET; M-F

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/delaware>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/florida>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/georgia>
ET

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/idaho>
MT

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/illinois>

1-7110

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/indiana>
m, M-F

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/iowa>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/kentucky>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/louisiana>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/maine>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/maryland>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/michigan>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/minnesota>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/missouri>

https://www.uspilotcars.com/nebraska_pilot_car_regulations.html

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/nevada>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/new-hampshir>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/new-jersey>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/new-mexico>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/new-york>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/north-carolina>

s)

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/north-dakota>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/ohio>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/oregon>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/pennsylvania>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/rhode-island>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/south-carolina>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/south-dakota>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/tennessee>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/texas>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/utah>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/vermont>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/virginia>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/washington>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/west-virginia>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/wisconsin>

<https://oversize.io/regulations/pilot-cars-escort-vehicles/wyoming>

Barber's are licensed individually by State. North Carolina requires a minimum of 1528 clock hours. N

Mailing address: North Carolina Board of Barber Examiners
7001 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-7000

Physical Address: 4328 Bland Road
Raleigh, NC 27609

Phone Number: (919) 814-0640

Contact person: Ms. Davis

Executive Director: Mr. Dennis Seavers

Chairman: Mr. Don Beal

Inspector: Ms. Lauren Hutchens

Web Site: barber.nc.gov

Students are given the NCBBE contact information and description of the board's rules and regulations

Alabama
PO Box 301750
Montgomery, Alabama 36130
(800) 815-7453

Alaska
ALASKA BOARD OF BARBERS & HAIRDRESSERS
Economic Development, Div. of Occupational Licensing
P.O. Box 110806
Juneau, AK 99811-0806
(907) 465-2547

Arizona
1400 West Washington #220
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
Phone: (602) 542-4498

Arkansas
501 Woodlane - Room 212N
Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-4035

California
CALIFORNIA BARBERING & COSMETOLOGY PROGRAM
2420 Del Paso Road Suite 100

Sacramento, CA 95834
(800) 952-5210

Colorado
OFFICE OF BARBER AND COSMETOLOGY LICENSURE
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 894-7772

Connecticut
CONNECTICUT EXAMINING BOARD FOR BARBERS, HAIRDRESSERS & COSMETICIANS
410 Capital Ave., MS 13PHO, P.O. Box 340308
Hartford, CT 06134-0308
(860) 509-7648

Delaware
DELAWARE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY & BARBERING
Cannon Building, Suite 203
Dover, DE 19904
(302) 744-4500

Florida
FLORIDA DEPT. OF BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
1940 North Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 487-1395

Georgia
GEORGIA BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY & Barbers
237 Coliseum Drive
Macon, GA 31217
(478) 207-2440

Hawaii
HAWAII BOARD OF BARBERING & COSMETOLOGY
DCCA-PVL
ATT: BAR/COS
P.O. Box 3469
Honolulu, HI 96801
(808) 586-2696

Idaho
IDAHO Bureau of Occupational Licenses
1109 Main Street, Suite 220
Boise, ID 83702
(208) 334-3233

Illinois

SPRINGFIELD OFFICE:
ILLINOIS DEPT. OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
PSS, 320 West Washington Street
Springfield, IL 62786

Indiana
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency
402 W. Washington Street, Room W072
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 234-3031

Iowa
Lucas State Office Building
321 E 12th Street
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-4416

Kansas
Jayhawk Tower
700 SW Jackson, Ste 1002
Topeka, KS 66603-3434
Phone (785) 296-2211

Kentucky
9114 Leesgate Rd.
Suite 6
Louisville, KY 40222
(502) 429-7148
(502) 429-7169

Louisiana
11622 Sunbelt Court
Baton Rouge, LA 70809
Tel (225) 756-3404

Maine
MAINE STATE OF BARBERING & COSMETOLOGY
35 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
(207) 624-8603

Maryland
500 N Calvert Street Room 201
Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 230-6320

Massachusetts
239 Causeway Street, Suite 500

Boston, MA 02114
(617) 727-9940

Michigan
P.O. Box 30244
Lansing, MI 48909
(517)241-8720

Minnesota
MINNESOTA BOARD OF BARBER AND COSMETOLOGIST EXAMINERS
2829 University Avenue Southeast, Suite 710
Minneapolis, MN 55414
(651) 201-2742

Mississippi
State Government Office
510 George St #400
Jackson, MS 39202
Phone:(601) 359-1015

Missouri
MISSOURI BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY AND BARBER EXAMINERS
3605 Missouri Blvd.
Jefferson City, MO 65102
(866) 762-9432

Montana
MONTANA BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS
301 South Park, 4th Floor
PO Box 200513
Helena, MT 59620-0513
(406) 841-2335

Nebraska
521 South 14th, First Floor
PO Box 94723
Lincoln Ne. 68509-4723
Phone: (402)471-2051

Nevada
4710 E. Flamingo Road
Las Vegas, NV 89121
(702) 456-4769

New Hampshire
NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF BARBERING, COSMETOLOGY, & ESTHETICS
2 Industrial Park Drive
Concord, NH 03301

(603) 271-3608

New Jersey
P.O. Box 45003
Newark, NJ 07101
(973) 504-6400

New Mexico
New Mexico Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 476-4622

[New York](#)
NEW YORK DEPT. OF STATE
DIV. OF LICENSING SERVICES
PO Box 22001
Albany, NY 12201-2001
(518) 474-4429

[North Carolina](#)
NC Board of Barber Examiners
5809-102 Departure Dr
Raleigh, NC 27616
(919) 981-5210

[North Dakota](#)
P.O. Box 2177
Bismarck, ND 58502
(701) 224-9800

[Ohio](#)
[Ohio State Cosmetology and Barber Board | 1929 Gateway Circle | Grove City, OH 43123 | 1-614-466-3834](#)

[Oklahoma](#)
2401 NW 23rd, Suite 84
Shepherd Mall
Oklahoma City, OK 73107
email: slewellings@cosmo.state.ok.us

[Oregon](#)
OREGON BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY

Oregon Health Licensing Agency (OHLA)
700 Summer St. NE, Suite 320
Salem, OR 97301
(503) 378-8667

Pennsylvania

P.O. Box 2649
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649
(717) 783-7130

Rhode Island

3 Capitol Hill
Providence, RI 02908
(800) 942-7434
(401) 222-5960

South Carolina

Synergy Business Park
Kingstree Building
110 Centerville Drive
Columbia, SC 29210
(803) 896-4501

South Dakota

810 N. Main Street, Suite 298
Spearfish, SD 57783
Phone: 605.642.1600

Tennessee

500 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243
(615) 741-2515

Texas

TDLR Barbers Program

P.O. Box 12157
Austin, Texas 78711

Utah

Div. of Occupational & Professional Licensing
160 East 300 South
Salt Lake City, UT 84114
(801) 530-6628

Vermont

VERMONT BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS
National Life Bldg., North Fl 2
Montpelier, Vermont 05620
(802) 828-1134

Virginia

VIRGINIA BOARD FOR BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGY
Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 400
Richmond, VA 23233
(804) 367-8509

Washington

WASHINGTON STATE COSMETOLOGY, BARBER, MANICURIST UNIT
Cosmetology Program
Business and Professions Division
Department of Licensing
405 Black Lake Blvd. SW
Olympia, WA
(360) 664-6626

West Virginia

WEST VIRGINIA STATE BOARD OF BARBERS & COSMETOLOGISTS
1716 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 7
Charleston, WV 25302
(304) 558-2924

Wisconsin

BUREAU OF BUSINESS & DESIGN PROFESSIONS

1400 East Washington Avenue

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-5511

Wyoming

2515 Warren Ave., Suite 302

Cheyenne, WY 82002

(307) 777-3534

North Carolina's governing body for testing and licensing barbers is the North Carolina Board of Barb

upon starting the barbering program.

er Examiners (NCBBE). As the name implies, they govern only North Carolina. There is not a nation

al license or licensing body. When I moved from Pennsylvania to North Carolina is was/is required to

o obtain a North Carolina license to work here. Because the Barbering program is licensed by the NCI

3BE annually, we are in all compliances of the NCBBE.

On our disclosure page, list Real Estate as only applicable to North Carolina a
<https://www.theceshop.com/agent-essentials/real-estate-agent-encyclopedia>

- Real Estate

North Carolina Real Estate Commission
P.O. Box 17100
Raleigh, NC 27619-7100
Phone: (919) 875-3700 ext. 143

Alabama

1201 Carmichael Way
Montgomery, AL 36106
Tel (334) 242-5544
Fax (334) 270-9118

<https://arec.alabama.gov/arec/p>

Alaska

550 W 7th AVE, STE 1500
Anchorage, AK 99501-3567
Phone: (907) 269-8160

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov>

Arizona

Arizona Department Of Real Estate
100 N 15th Ave #201
Phoenix, AZ 85007

<https://azre.gov/out-state-license>

Arkansas

Arkansas Real Estate Commission
612 South Summit Street, Little Rock, AR
72201-4740
Main Phone: 501-683-8010

<https://arec.arkansas.gov/licensing>

California

1651 Exposition Blvd.
Sacramento, CA 95815
Phone Number:
1-877-373-4542

<https://v>

Colorado

1560 Broadway, Suite 925 Denver, CO
80202
303-894-2166 | Toll Free: 800-886-7675

<https://c>

Connecticut

Department of Consumer Protection
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 901
Hartford, Connecticut 06103-1840
(860) 713-6100

dcp.licet

Delaware

Division of Professional Regulation

(302) 744-4500

<https://c>

Cannon Building, Suite 203
861 Silver Lake Blvd.

Dover,

Delaware 19904

Florida

<https://v>

2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee FL
32399 :: Email: Customer Contact Center ::
Customer Contact Center: 850.487.1395

Georgia

229 Peachtree St., NE
International Tower, Suite 1000
Atlanta, GA 30303-1605
(404) 656-3916

<https://g>

Hawaii

<http://cc>

King Kalakaua Building
335 Merchant Street, Rm 333
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-2643

Idaho

<https://irec.idaho.gov/licensing/>

575 E Parkcenter Blvd.
Suite 180

Boise, ID 83706
(208) 334-3285

Illinois
Chicago Office
555 West Monroe Street, 5th Floor
Chicago, IL 60661
Springfield Office
320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor
Springfield, IL 62786

<https://www.idfpr.com/DRE/recip>
1 (888) 473-4858

Indiana
402 West Washington Street, Room W072
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-234-3009
PLA10@PLA.IN.Gov or by phone at 317.234.3022.

<https://www.in.gov/pla/professio>

Iowa
1918 SE Hulsizer Avenue
Ankeny, IA 50021-3941
515-281-3183

<https://plb.iowa.gov/board/real-estate>

Kansas
Jayhawk Tower
700 SW Jackson Street, Suite 404
Topeka, Kansas 66603-3785
Office: (785) 296-3411

<https://krec.ks.gov/licensing/sale>

Kentucky
Public Protection Cabinet

https://krec.ky.gov/newstatic_inf

500 Mero Street
Frankfort, KY 40601

Louisiana
9071 Interline Avenue
Baton Rouge, LA 70809
Phone: (225) 925-1923

<https://lrec.gov/become-licensed>

Maine
Department of Professional & Financial
Regulation
35 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333
Telephone: (207) 624-8500

<https://www.maine.gov/pfr/profe>

Maryland
1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, MD 21201

<https://www.dllr.state.md.us/lice>

Massachusetts
1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston , MA 02118
617-701-8661

<https://www.mass.gov/real-estat>

Michigan
517-241-019
BPLHelp@michigan.gov.

<https://www.michigan.gov/lara/>
Department of Licensing and Reg
Mail Services
2407 N. Grand River Avenue
Lansing, Michigan, 48906

Minnesota
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7th Place East, Suite 280
Saint Paul, MN 55101
(Local) 651-539-1500

<https://mn.gov/commerce/licens>

(Complaints) 651-539-1600

Mississippi

LeFleur's Bluff Tower, Suite 300
4780 I-55 North, Jackson, MS 39211

<http://www.mrec.ms.gov/>

(601) 321-6970 - Office

Missouri

3605 Missouri Boulevard
P.O. Box 1339
Jefferson City, MO 65102-1339
573.751.2628 Telephone

<https://pr.mo.gov/realestate.asp>

Montana
Board of Realty Regulation
PO Box 200513
Helena, MT 59620-0513

<https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/rea>

Phone(406) 444-6880

Nebraska

1200 'N' Street, Suite 402
P.O. Box 94667
Lincoln, NE 68059-4667
402-471-2004

Nevada

Administration Section Manager
State of Nevada, Department of Business & Industry
Real Estate Division
3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 350
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Phone (702) 486-4036
Fax (702) 486-4067

https://red.nv.gov/Content/Real_

New Hampshire<https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nh-real-estate>

Office of Professional Licensure & Certification

7 Eagle Square

Concord NH, 03301

Customer Support:

Phone: 603-271-2152**New Jersey**<https://www.state.nj.us/dobi/divi>

Main Phone: 609-292-7272

FAX: 609-292-0944

PO Box 328, Trenton, NJ 08625-0328

New Mexico<https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions>Ph (505) 476-4500

2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505

New York<https://dos.ny.gov/real-estate-regulation>

One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Avenue, suite 600 Albany, NY 1223

North Carolina<https://www.ncrec.gov/Licensing>

1313 Navaho Drive

Raleigh, NC 27609

Phone 919-875-3700Regulatory Affairs 919-719-9180**North Dakota**<https://www.realestatend.org/>

North Dakota Real Estate Commission

1120 College Dr Ste 204

Bismarck, ND 58501
701.328.9749

Ohio

<https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-ar>
Ohio Department of Commerce | 77 South High Street, 20th Floor. Columbus

Oklahoma

<https://oklahoma.gov/orec/appli>
Oklahoma Real Estate Commission
1915 N Stiles Ave #200,
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
help@orec.ok.gov

Oregon

<https://www.oregon.gov/rea/lice>
Oregon Real Estate Agency
530 Center St NE, Suite 100
Salem, OR 97301
Phone: (503) 378-4170
Email: orea.info@rea.oregon.gov

Pennsylvania

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/Professio>
302 North Office Building, 401 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: (717) 787-6458
Fax: (717) 787-1734

Rhode Island

<https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/comr>
Address
1511 Pontiac Avenue
Cranston
Phone: (401) 462-9500

RI 02920

South Carolina

Contact.REC@llr.sc.gov

Tel:(803) 896-4400

110 Centerview Dr, Columbia SC

<https://llr.sc.gov/re/licensure.asp>

South Dakota

217 W. Missouri Ave. - Pierre, SD 57501

Phone: 605.773.3600 | For TTY services,
call 711 | Fax: 605.773.7175 |

Email: dlr.realestate@state.sd.us

<https://dlr.sd.gov/realestate/app>

Tennessee

500 James Robertson Pkwy

Nashville, TN 37243-0565

(615) 741-2241

Ask.TDCI@TN.Gov

<https://www.tn.gov/commerce/r>

Texas

EMAIL: information@trec.texas.gov

PHONE: 512.936.3000

MAIL: Texas Real Estate Commission

P.O. Box 12188

Austin, TX 78711-2188

<https://www.trec.texas.gov/>

Utah

Heber M. Wells Building

2nd Floor

160 East 300 South

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

<https://realestate.utah.gov/real-estate>
801-530-6747
realestate@utah.gov

Vermont

CONTACT: KATRINA DELABRUERE
Professional Development Director
Phone: (802) 229-0513
Email: katrina@vermontrealtors.com

<https://www.vermontrealtors.com>

Virginia

Board Office
(804) 367-8552
Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation
9960 Mayland Drive
Suite 400
Richmond VA 23233-1485

<https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Bc>

Washington

Director's Office
Teresa Berntsen, Agency Director
Department of Licensing
PO Box 9020
Olympia, WA 98507-9020
Phone
360.902.3600 (TTY: (TTY call 711))

<https://www.dol.wa.gov/business>

West Virginia

300 Capitol Street, Suite 400
Charleston, WV 25301
phone: 304.558.3555
fax: 304.558.6442
rec.wv.gov
wvrec@wv.gov

<https://rec.wv.gov/Pages/Non-Re>

Wisconsin

1400 East Washington Avenue

P.O. Box 8935

Madison, WI 53708

608-266-5511

Wyoming

<https://realestate.wyo.gov/real-e>

17 E. Lincolnway, Suite H, Cheyenne, WY 82002

Phone: (307) 777-7141 | Fax: (307) 777-3796

nd not any other state. The rules of reciprocity are complex and often r

[/real-estate-license-reciprocity](#)

ages/consumer/tools/becomerep.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1

ov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/RealEstateCommission/ApplicantsLic

:-recognition

ng/reciprocal-states/

www.dre.ca.gov/Contact.html

dre.colorado.gov/division-programs/real-estate-broker/licensing/broker-

reservices@ct.gov

lpr.delaware.gov/boards/realestate/ressalesperson/

www.myfloridalicense.com/CheckListDetail.asp?SID=&xactCode=1011&c

georgia.gov/organization/georgia-real-estate-commission-appraisers-bo

ca.hawaii.gov/reb/contact/

procity2000.asp

ns/indiana-real-estate-commission/

estate-sales-brokers/reciprocity-licensing

sperson-license-requirements

o.aspx?static_id=206

l/reciprocal/

essionallicensing/professions/real-estate-commission/licensing/individu

nse/mrec/mrecrecip.shtml

e-brokers-and-salespersons-licensing

,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72871---,00.html

gulatory Affairs

ees/real-estate/applications.jsp#8

lty-regulation/

.Estate/Commission/

-estate-commission

sion_rec/index.htm

and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/real-estate-comm

ciprocity

/Jurisdiction

id-programs/real-estate-and-professional-licensing/real-estate-and-prof
, OH 43215-6133 | Call: 614-466-3636

cation-and-license-forms.html

nsing/Get_License/Pages/Out-of-State_Licensees.aspx

onalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/RealEstateCommission/Pages/Real-E

alicensing/realestate.php

)X

lications_for_licensing.aspx

egboards/trec/licensee-applicant-resources/how-to-get-a-license.html

estate/

n/license-renewal/

ards/Real-Estate

/realestate/index.html

resident-Information.aspx

state-professionals/manage-your-license

require additional testing in each state. Use link below as a reference for

L

ensees/SalesPersonLicensingRequirements.aspx

-license-application-requirements

ClientCode=2501&XACT_DEFN_ID=747

ard

al-licenses#6

ission/rec-applications-and-forms/

Professional-licensing

state-Guide.aspx

reciprocity by state:

List Notary and eNotary on our disclosure site as only applicable in t

<https://www.nationalnotary.org/>

Also referenced is North Carolina general statute 10B-9 which speci

10B-9. Length of term and jurisdiction.

A person commissioned under this Chapter may perform notarial act
this State for a term of five years, unless the commission is earlier rev
No commissions shall be effective prior to the administration of the o
notarial acts performed before the administration of the oath of office,
commissioning or recommissioning, are invalid. (1891, c. 248; Rev.,
3176; 1973, c. 680, s. 1; 1991, c. 683, s. 2; 2005-391, s. 4.)

Maria Spadaro

- eNotary/Notary

NC Dept Secretary of State
Notary Enforcement Supervisor
P.O. Box 29626
Raleigh, NC 27626-0626
919-814-5462 - Office

Alabama

Janice McDonald

Phone: (334) 353-7854

<https://www.sos.alabama.gov/>

Alabama Secretary of State

P.O. Box 5616

Montgomery, Alabama 36103-
5616

Alaska

Kady Levale

kady.levale@alaska.gov

notary@alaska.gov

907-465-3509

Arizona

Secretary of State

Attn: Notary Dept.

1700 W. Washington Street, Fl. 7

Phoenix, AZ 85007-2808

<https://azsos.gov/business/notar>

Arkansas

Victory Building

1401 W. Capitol Avenue, Suite 250

Little Rock, AR 72201

888-233-0325 or 501-682-3409

<https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/bi>

California

<https://www.sos.ca.gov/notary>
[1500 11th Street Sacramento, California 95814 Office: \(916\) 653-6814](https://www.sos.ca.gov/notary)

<https://www.sos.ca.gov/notary>

Colorado

[Colorado Secretary of State | 1700 Broadway, Suite 550, Denver CO 80290](https://www.sos.state.co.us/pub)

<https://www.sos.state.co.us/pub>

Connecticut

Secretary of the State

<https://portal.ct.gov/notary>

crd@ct.gov

Business Services Division

165 Capitol Avenue, Suite 1000

Hartford, CT 06106

Delaware

Notary Public Section

401 Federal Street

Dover, DE 19901

(302) 739-3073

<https://notary.delaware.gov/>

(302) 739-4111 and press 3

notary@delaware.gov

Florida

Executive Office of Governor Ron DeSantis

400 S Monroe St

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 488-7146

https://www.flgov.com/notary_1

Georgia

<https://www.gsccca.org/notary-1>

[1875 Century Boulevard Suite 100, Atlanta, GA 30345](#) Tel (404) 327-9058 Fax

Hawaii

425 Queen Street • Honolulu, HI 96813

[Contact us: \(808\) 586-1216 | Web form](#)

<https://notary.ehawaii.gov/notary-1>

Idaho

450 N. 4th Street

Boise, ID 83702

<https://sos.idaho.gov/notary-puk>

PHONE:

(208) 334-2301 (business)

EMAIL:

business@sos.idaho.gov

ntaa@sos.idaho.gov

ucc@sos.idaho.gov

(208) 334-3191 (UCC)

Illinois

213 State Capitol

Springfield, IL 62756

800-252-8980 (toll free in Illinois)

217-785-3000 (outside Illinois)

<https://www.ilsos.gov/departme>

Indiana

713-644-2299info@usnotaries.com

7438 Park Place Blvd. Houston Texas,
77087

<https://www.indiananotary.com>,

Iowa

Secretary of State

First Floor, Lucas Building

321 E. 12th St.

Des Moines, IA 50319

<https://www.nationalnotary.org/sos@sos.iowa.gov> | (888) 767-86

Kansas

Memorial Hall, 1st Floor

120 SW 10th Avenue

Topeka, KS 66612-1594

785-296-4564

kssos@ks.gov

<https://sos.ks.gov/business/notari>

Kentucky

00 Capital Avenue

<https://sos.ky.gov/bus/businessr>

Suite 152
Frankfort, KY 40601
Phone: (502) 564-3490

Louisiana
225.922.0330

<https://www.sos.la.gov/NotaryA>

Maine
111 Sewall St., August ME

<https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec>,

Maryland
16 Francis St. Annapolis, MD 21401
Phone Number: 410-974-5521
FAX Number: 410-974-5190
Office Hours: 8:30 - 4:30
Certification Hours: 9:00 - 3:00

<https://sos.maryland.gov/Notary>

Massachusetts
Notary Public Office
State House
24 Beacon St RM 184
Boston Ma 02133-1058

<https://www.mass.gov/becoming>
(617) 725-4016.

Montana
Christi Jacobsen
Montana Secretary of State
Montana Capitol Building, Rm 260
P.O. Box 202801
Helena, MT 59620-2801

<https://sosmt.gov/notary/>

Front Desk: 406-444-2034

Nebraska

1201 N Street, Suite 120

Lincoln, NE 68508

402.471.2554

Fax 402.471.3237

<https://sos.nebraska.gov/business>

Nevada

Secretary of State Notary Division

101 North Carson Street #3

Carson City, Nevada 89701

Phone: 775-684-5708

FAX 775-684-7141

<https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/sos-i>

New Hampshire

State House, Room 204, 107 North Main Street, Concord, N.H. 03301

[Phone: 603-271-3242](tel:603-271-3242) | elections@sos.nh.gov

<https://sos.nh.gov/administratio>

New Jersey

Division of Revenue & Enterprise
Services

P.O. Box 452

Trenton, NJ 08646

(609) 292-9292

<https://www.njportal.com/DOR/>

New Mexico

New Mexico Capitol Annex North

325 Don Gaspar, Suite 300

Santa Fe, NM 87501

1-800-477-3632

<https://www.sos.state.nm.us/not>

[New York](#)

Division of Licensing Services
1 Commerce Plaza
99 Washington Avenue, 6th Floor
Albany, NY 12231
(518) 474-4429

<https://dos.ny.gov/notary-public>

[North Carolina](#)

North Carolina Secretary of State
2 South Salisbury St.
Raleigh, NC 27601-2903

[https://www.sosnc.gov/notary/
919-814-5400](https://www.sosnc.gov/notary/919-814-5400)

[North Dakota](#)

Secretary of State
State of North Dakota
600 E Boulevard Avenue Dept 108
Bismarck ND 58505-0500
Telephone: 701-328-2900
Toll Free: 800-352-0867
TTY: 800-366-6888

<https://sos.nd.gov/notaries-public>

[Ohio](#)

Client Service Center
22 North Fourth Street
Enter from Fourth Street ONLY
Columbus, Ohio 43215

[https://www.ohiosos.gov/notary/
614.466.2585](https://www.ohiosos.gov/notary/614.466.2585)

[Oklahoma](#)

Mailing Address:
Notary Public services
Secretary of State
421 N.W. 13th, Suite 210
Oklahoma City, OK 73103
Form Requests:

<https://www.sos.ok.gov/notary/c>

(405) 521-3912

Questions:

(405) 521-2516

Email:

notary@sos.ok.gov

Oregon

Public Service Building
255 Capitol St. NE, Suite 151
Salem OR 97310

<https://sos.oregon.gov/business/corporationdivision.sos@sos.ore>

Pennsylvania

210 North Office Building, 401 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: (717) 787-5280

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/OtherSe>

Rhode Island

401-222-3040
notaries@sos.ri.gov
[148 West River St., Providence](#)

<https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions>,

South Carolina

SC Secretary of State's Office
1205 Pendleton Street
Suite 525
Columbia, SC 29201

<https://sos.sc.gov/services-and-f>

South Dakota

Mailing Address, General Administration and Election Services Address:
Secretary of State
Capitol Building
500 East Capitol Avenue Ste 204
Pierre, SD 57501-5070

<https://sdsos.gov/general-service>

Tennessee

<https://sos.tn.gov/businesses/gu>

Capitol Office
State Capitol
Nashville , TN 37243-1102

(615) 741-2819

[Texas](#)

Statutory Documents Section
Secretary of State
1019 Brazos
Austin, Texas 78701

<https://www.sos.state.tx.us/statc>

(512) 463-5705

[Utah](#)

Notary Office
Utah State Capitol
PO Box 142325
350 N State St. Suite 220
Salt Lake City, UT 84114

<https://notary.utah.gov/>
801-538-1041

[Vermont](#)

89 Main Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-3402
802-828-1505

<https://sos.vermont.gov/notarie>

[Virginia](#)

Secretary of the Commonwealth
Kay Coles James
P.O. Box 1475
Richmond, VA 23218
804-786-2441

<https://www.commonwealth.virg>

[Washington](#)

Director's Office
Teresa Berntsen, Agency Director
Department of Licensing

<https://www.dol.wa.gov/busines>

PO Box 9020
Olympia, WA 98507-9020
Phone
360.902.3600 (TTY: (TTY call 711))

[West Virginia](#)

Notary Assistant, Secretary of State
Bldg. 1, Suite 157-K
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0770

<https://notary.net/state/west-vir>

[Wisconsin](#)

Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions
4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, WI 53705

https://wdfi.org/Apostilles_Nota

[Wyoming](#)

Business Division
Herschler Building East
122 West 25th Street
Suite 101
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020
Ph. 307.777.7311
[Email: Business@wyo.gov](mailto:Business@wyo.gov)

<https://sos.wyo.gov/Services/No>

he State of North Carolina. Notary public is in most state's a

fically limits a commissioned Notary to notarial acts within the

s in any part of
voked or resigned.
ath of office. Any
either the original
s. 2351; c.s., s.

administrative-services/notaries-public

y-public

usiness-commercial-services-bcs/notary-e-notary

s/notary/home.html

) | [303-894-2200](tel:303-894-2200)

ow_to/

and-apostilles/notaries/general-notary-information
[\(404\) 327-7877](#)

ry/public/welcome.html

olic-instructions/

nts/index/notary/home.html

/

/iowa

583

ry.html

records/notaries/Pages/default.aspx

ndCertifications/BecomeALouisianaNotary/Pages/default.aspx

/notary/notaries.html

/Pages/default.aspx

g-a-notary-public

ss-services/notary-public

nformation/office-facts/faqs-all-division/notary-divisions

n/administration/notary-public/

'Notary

:ary-and-apostille/notary-commissions/

ic.html

/

default.aspx

'Pages/notary.aspx
[gon.gov | 503-986-2200](#)

ervices/Notaries/NotaryServices/Pages/default.aspx

/notary-public

ilings/notaries

es/notary-public/default.aspx

ides/how-to-become-a-notary

doc/notary-public.shtml

s-public/

ginia.gov/official-documents/notary-commissions/

s/notary/

Virginia/#become

ry_Public_and_Trademarks/forms_Notary.htm

tariesDutiesPrinciples.aspx